Melinda Keesee

From; Heath Hancher
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 3:32 PM
To: Heath Hancher
Subject; Piggyback Approval
Vir

Heath Hancher PmP, CPPM
Purchasing / Contracts Div. Manager

From: Heath Hancher

Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 11:49 AM

To; Johnson, Veronica <Veronica.Johnson@h-gac.com>
Subject: RE:

Thanks Veronica! It was a pleasure talking with you this morning and cannot thank you enough for sending over the
latest HGAC contract. If | have any questions | will be sure to give you a buzz. Wishing you ail the best!

Vir

Heath Hancher

Purchasing & Contracts Division
Manager

From: Johnson, Veronica <Veronica.Johnson@h-gac.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 9:42 AM

To: Heath Hancher <hhancher@cocoafl.org>

Subject:

EXTERNAL MESSAGE - USE CAUTION WITH LINKS AND ATTACHMENTS!

Please see executed contract for Vortex and permission for use,




Thank you,

Veronica Johnson CTCM, CTPM

Procurement Coordinator
Houston Galveston Area Council
Cooperative Purchasing
713-983-2446

THE SMART PURCHASING SOLUTION ,




